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Calvin Laidler

From: Newhaven and Seaford Sailing Club <nssc@webcollect.org.uk>
Sent: 27 July 2025 09:48
To: Calvin Laidler
Subject: Piddinghoe Boat Hire
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HELLO TO ALL PIDDINGHOE BOAT HIRERS 2025!  

 

All Hirers 

 

Should use the shlott.com booking system in order to VIEW and GUARANTEE a boats 

availability. If not already registered with this booking system please 

contactmembershipsecnssc@nssc.org.uk to get yourself added, then register.   

Please also book your hire boat induction, with the Piddinghoe Bosun Simon Suter, and bring 

a buoyancy aid. 

 

Annual Hire 

 

Hire boats are available to those club members listed on the displayed sheet in the Hire Shed 

(updated as necessary),who have paid the appropriate Annual Hire Fee and will therefore 

have access to the hire fleet whenever they choose subject to availability. (availability shown in 

shlott) 
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Daily Hire 

 

For a club members daily hire (a.m. or p.m.) boats are only available when our club supervised 

sailing sessions are taking place i.e. the Thursday evening WOW (5pm-8pm) or the Saturday 

ASS (10am-4pm), generally from April - September. Duration times can be extended or 

reduced if there is demand and conditions allow.  

Please remember these are volunteer led sessions. Please also remember to log into 

www.webcollect.org.uk/nssc/event/daily-boat hire-2025 for payment for the use of a boat, 

which can be done after its use. Thank you.  

  

Log Book 

Can all hirers please log the use of a hire boat in the notebook provided in the Hire Shed and 

particularly so if there is any damage, gear failure or other issue.  

We also now have a WhatsApp - NSSC Community - NSSC Boat Hire Group for the reporting 

of all things to do with hire boats i.e. issues and notifications at Piddinghoe (and Seaford). You 

are welcome to get yourself added!  

Boat Hire 2025 Document 

Please refer, if you have not already done so, to the clubs Boat Hire 2025 document of which a 

paper copy is on display in the Hire Shed, a digital copy is on the clubs website Sailing in 

Sussex - Members - Members Information - Hire or as a pdf on WebCollectunder Boat Hire 

Piddinghoe. This document contains the important TERMS & CONDITIONS OF BOAT HIRE. 

Please make yourself familiar with them.  

 

Brighton Watersports 

Please be aware that Brighton Watersports staff are not responsible for unlocking / locking 

the hire shed, giving access to equipment or providing buoyancy aids.  
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If you see the sheds left open please lock them if possible. 

 

Enjoy your sailing! 

Michelle Smith on behalf of the Piddinghoe Management Team 
 
 
This email has been sent to you by WebCollect on behalf of Newhaven and Seaford Sailing Club. WebCollect is 
a software product for clubs, societies and small businesses. WebCollect is a trading name of Open Brackets 
Limited, registered number 04559247. Address: 2 Pye Lane, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 1UN.  
 
If you do not wish to receive such emails please contact Newhaven and Seaford Sailing Club at 
membershipsecnssc@nssc.org.uk or reply to this email.  

 

 


